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FW: AERA 2019 Annual Meeting Individual Submission

Hi Nicole….
Yay!
Our paper that you worked on got accepted to AERA.  It looks like we’ll be heading to Toronto in April.  The department will
cover your conference registra�on + $200 for your trip.  The Graduate School and the College might also have funds
available for your travel.  Those have to be applied for separately.  Be SURE TO EXPLORE THESE op�ons early, as funds get
gobbled up quickly.  Let Dr. A and I know if there’s anything you need from us as you apply for funds for travel.
 
Dr. A and I are working on finding a �me next week to touch base about a schedule to get the rest of the work done on the
analysis.
 
What does your schedule look like for next week and/or the week a�er?
 
Dr. Wolf
 
Dr. Sara Wolf
Program Coordinator,
Library Media & Technology Programs
and Graduate Program Officer,
Educa�onal Founda�ons, Leadership & Technology
334.844.3082 (phone)
334.844.3072 (fax)
 
From: DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com <DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:04 PM 
To: Sara Wolf <wolfsa1@auburn.edu> 
Subject: AERA 2019 Annual Mee�ng Individual Submission
 

Dear Sara Wolf,

 

We are pleased to inform you that your paper, "A bibliometric Exploration of the Qualitative Research Literature in
Distance Education Using a Network Approach" submitted for consideration for the 2019 AERA Annual Meeting
has been accepted. Congratulations on this accomplishment. AERA received more than 12,000 submissions this
year. To ensure the highest quality papers presented at the Annual Meeting, your submission was reviewed by
highly qualified reviewers serving on a review panel constituted by the SIG-Online Teaching and Learning.
 Reviewers' comments are now available on the Online Annual Meeting Program Portal (All Academic) System
for your use.  To view comments, type www.aera.net into your web-browser.  Click ‘login’ at the top of the screen,
and after entering your username and password, click on ‘My AERA’ located at the top of the screen.  Scroll down
to 2019 AERA Annual Meeting and click on ‘Online Program Portal’.  Underneath the Submitter Menu, click on
‘Read your Reviews’.  Click on the ‘pop-up paper review summary’ to view the reviews for your submission.

Sara Wolf <wolfsa1@auburn.edu>
Fri 11/2/2018 10:17 AM

To:Nicole Forney <knm0029@tigermail.auburn.edu>;

Cc:Carey Andrzejewski <cea0011@auburn.edu>;

http://www.aera.net/
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The AERA meeting offers a number of session formats to feature high quality research and scholarly work. Your
paper has been placed in a Paper Session session titled, “Systematic Reviews, Thematic Syntheses and Gap
Analyses in Online, Distance and Blended Learning”. Each format involves different expectations about the mode
of presentation. The program schedule, which will include information on the date, time, and location of your
session, will be available mid-February. Sessions will be scheduled throughout the entire meeting and your session
may be the first timeslot on the first day of the meeting or the last timeslot on the last day of the meeting. Keep in
mind that the first session timeslot begins at 12:00 pm on April 5 and the last session time slot is 2:15 pm – 3:45
pm on April 9, so if you plan to book your flight before the schedule is released, please take that into
consideration.

 

Please keep in mind that authors whose paper has been accepted for the AERA Annual Meeting are required to
upload their full paper to the All Academic System no later than March 8, 2019.  If you do not upload a full paper
by the deadline, the initial submission will constitute the final paper. The All Academic System will reopen in
February so that you may upload a copy of your final paper. Access to uploaded papers is available to all
participants in the assigned session.   Also, the deadline for program changes is March 1, 2019.  This includes
changes to paper titles, session titles, and authors, as well as Session Chairs and Discussants.

 

AERA in addition encourages authors to participate voluntarily in the AERA Online Paper Repository. You
already had the option to indicate your preference upon submission of your paper. If you did not elect the option at
the time of submission and would like to do so, you will be instructed on how to do so when you receive
notification that the system is open to upload your final paper.

 

Copies of all 2019 Annual Meeting program related e-mail correspondence sent from the All Academic System are
available online in your personal "Message Center." This link is available in the Submitter menu of the All
Academic System once you have signed in.

 

Registration and housing for the 2019 Annual Meeting will open the last week of November.  All presenters must
register for the meeting.  Please plan on registering early to take advantage of the Early Bird rate and select the
hotel of your choice.

 

If you have additional questions or concerns, please contact the AERA Meetings Team at annualmtg@aera.net or
202-238-3200.  We look forward to seeing you in Toronto, Canada, Friday, April 5 – Tuesday, April 9, 2019.

 

Sincerely,

 

2019 AERA Annual Meeting General Program Chair

Jennifer Jellison

mailto:annualmtg@aera.net
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2019 AERA Annual Meeting General Program Chair
Janelle T. Scott
 


